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UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
2 SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA
NEW ALBANY DIVISION
3
JOE HAND PROMOTIONS, INC., CaseNo.: 4:15-cv-185
4
Plaintiff,
5 COMPLAINT
6 VS.
7 || DARLENE VICARS, INDIVIDUALLY AND
D/B/A THE WING COMPANY, LEANN
8 ||RICHARDSON, INDIVIDUALLY AND
9 D/B/A THE WING COMPANY AND THE
WING COMPANY LLC, AN UNKNOWN
10 ||BUSINESSENTITY, D/B/A THE WING
COMPANY
11 Defendants.
12
13
14 PLAINTIFF ALLEGES:
15 JURISDICTION
16
17 || 1. Jurisdiction is founded on the existence of a goiestrising under particular statutes. This
18 action is brought pursuant to several federal &atuncluding the Communications Act of 1934,
19 as amended, Title 47 U.S.C. 6@bseg., and The Cable & Television Consumer Protection |and
Competition Act of 1992, as amended, Title 47 &&ction 553¢t seq.
20
21 |12, This Court has jurisdiction of the subject mattethes action pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
22 || Section 1331, which states that the District Costall have original jurisdiction of all civil
23 || actions arising under the Constitution, laws, eaties, of the United States. This Court has stipjec
24 || Matter jurisdiction over the state law claims parguto 28 U.S.C. § 1367 (supplemerjtal
jurisdiction).
25 ||! )
26 . o L . .
3. This Court has personal jurisdiction over tlagtips in this action as a result of the
27 Defendants’ wrongful acts hereinafter complainedvbich violated the Plaintiff's rights as the
28 || exclusive commercial domestic distributor of thiewised fightProgram hereinafter set forth at
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length. The Defendants’ wrongful acts consistedtha interception, reception, publicatig
divulgence, display, exhibition, and tortious caisi@n of said property of Plaintiff within th

control of the Plaintiff in the State of Indiana.

VENUE

4. Pursuant to Title 47 U.S.C. Section 605, versugroper in the Southern District
Indiana, because a substantial part of the everdm@sions giving rise to the claim occurred
this District.

INTRADISTRICT ASSIGNMENT

5. Assignment to the New Albany Division of the 8wrn District of Indiana is propée

County and/or the United States District Courttfog Southern District of Indiana has decig
that suits of this nature, and each of them, arbadeard by the Courts in this particy

Division.

THE PARTIES

6. Plaintiff, Joe Hand Promotions, Inc. is, andadlt relevant times mentioned was,

Pennsylvania corporation with its principal plaééuasiness located at 407 E. Pennsylvania B
Feasterville, Pennsylvania 19053.

7. Defendant Leann Richardson is a managing membdihe Wing Company, LLC,
which owns and operates the commercial establishdwng business ashe Wing Company.
The Wing Company operates at 104 S Meridian Street, Sunman IN 47041

8. Defendant Darlene Vicars is an individual spealify identified on the Indiana Alcohol {
Tobacco Commission license issued tioe establishment that operates at 104 S Meridian

Street, Sunman IN 47041 ( License No. RR6919415).

9. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and alleglesreon that on December 28, 2013

night of theProgram at issue herein, as more specifically defined iragaph 16), Defendants

of
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because a substantial part of the events or omsgjiwing rise to the claim occurred in Ripley
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Darlene Vicars and Leann Richardson had the rigtitability to supervise the activities dhe

Wing Company, which included the unlawful interception of PIits Program.

10. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and allegj@sreon that on December 28, 2013
night of theProgram at issue herein, as more specifically defined irag@ph 16), Defendal
Darlene Vicars, as an individual specifically idéetl on the liquor license foilhe Wing
Company, had the obligation to supervise the activitie3 bé Wing Company, which included
the unlawful interception of Plaintiff$2rogram, and, among other responsibilities, had

obligation to ensure that the liquor license wasused in violation of law.

11. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and allegji@sreon that on December 28, 2013

Darlene Vicars and Leann Richardson specificallseadded the employees oFhe Wing
Company to unlawfully intercept and broadcast PlaintifPsogram at The Wing Company or
that the actions of the employeesldfe Wing Company are directly imputable to Defendants
virtue of his acknowledged responsibility for ttti@ns of The Wing Company.

12. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and alleghsreon that on December 28, 20
Defendants, Darlene Vicars and Leann Richardsonmasaging members ofhe Wing
Company and Defendant, Darlene Vicars, as an individuaksigally identified on the liquo
license forThe Wing Company, had an obvious and direct financial interesthim activities of

The Wing Company, which included the unlawful interception of Pli#its Program.

13. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and allegleereon that the unlawful broadcast
Plaintiff's Program, as supervised and/or authorized by DefendantteimaVicars and Lean

Richardson resulted in increased profitsToe Wing Company.

14. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and alletteseon that Defendants, Darlene Vicars
Leann Richardson are an owner, and/or operatofpalicensee, and/or permittee, and/or per
in charge, and/or an individual with dominion, @oht oversight and management of 1{
commercial establishment doing busines3 las Wing Company operating at 104 S Meridig
Street, Sunman IN 47041.

night of theProgram at issue herein, as more specifically defined iragaph 16), Defendanfs
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COUNT |
(Violation of Title47 U.S.C. Section 605)

15. Plaintiff Joe Hand Promotions, Inc., herelmonporates by reference all of the allegati
contained in paragraphs 1-14, inclusive, as th@aglforth herein at length.

16. Pursuant to contract, Plaintiff Joe Hand Ptmme, Inc., was granted the exclus
nationwide commercial distribution (closed-circuiights to “Ultimate Fighting Championsh

168: Chris Weidman v. Anderson Silva”, telecasiomavide on Saturday, December 28, 2(

of the event, hereinafter referred to as fa@fram’).

17. Pursuant to contract, Plaintiff, Joe Hand Pittoms, Inc., entered into subsequent
sublicensing agreements with various commerciatientthroughout North America, includin
entities within the State of Indiana, by which riugted these entities limited sublicensing rig
specifically the rights to publicly exhibit th€rogram within their respective commerci
establishments in the hospitality industry (i.etehs, racetracks, casinos, bars, taverns, restsy

social clubs, etc.).

18. As a commercial distributor and licensor pbring events, including th@rogram,
Plaintiff Joe Hand Promotions, Inc., expended suitsti monies marketing, advertisir]
promoting, administering, and transmitting tReogram to its customers, the aforementior]

commercial entities.

19. With full knowledge that therogram was not to be intercepted, received, published,

divulged, displayed, and/or exhibited by commererglities unauthorized to do so, each and e
one of the above named Defendants, either throurghtdiction or through actions of employs
or agents directly imputable to Defendants (adredlin paragraphs 7-14 above), did unlawfi
intercept, receive, publish, divulge, display, amndéxhibit the Program at the time of itg
transmission at their commercial establishmenndiana located at 104 S Meridian St, Sunr
IN 47041.

DNS

ve

Y
D13

(this included all under-card bouts and fight comtagy encompassed in the television broadcast
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20. Said unauthorized interception, receptiomblipation, exhibition, divulgence, displa
and/or exhibition by each of the Defendants wasedaitifully and for purposes of direct and/

indirect commercial advantage and/or private fingrgain.

21. Title 47 U.S.C. Section 608 seq., prohibits the unauthorized publication or use
communications (such as the transmission of Fnegram for which Plaintiff Joe Hang

Promotions, Inc., had the distribution rights theye

22. By reason of the aforesaid mentioned conthetaforementioned Defendants, and ead
them, violated Title 47 U.S.C. Section 66bseq.

23. By reason of the Defendants’ violation of @ll7 U.S.C. Section 60& seq., Plaintiff Joe

Hand Promotions, Inc, has the private right ofacpursuant to Title 47 U.S.C. Section 605.

24, As the result of the aforementioned Defendamttation of Title 47 U.S.C. Section 60
and pursuant to said Section 605, Plaintiff JoedHaromotions, Inc, is entitled to the followil

from each Defendant:

@ Statutory damages for each willful violatioran amount to
$100,000.00 pursuant to Title 47.03.%05(e)(3)(C)(ii), and also

(b)  the recovery of full costs, including reasonabteratys’ fees,
pursuant to Title 47 U.S.C. Section 605(e)(3){R)(

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff praysfor judgment as set forth below.
COUNT Il
(Violation of Title47 U.S.C. Section 553)

25. Plaintiff's hereby incorporates by referealt®f the allegations contained in paragraph

24, inclusive, as though set forth herein at length

Y,

of
i

h of

Ul

[72)
e
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26. The unauthorized interceptions, reception, lipation, divulgence, display, and/
exhibition of theProgram by the above named Defendants was prohibited g v U.S.C,
Section 553¢t seq.

27. By reason of the aforesaid mentioned conthetaforementioned Defendants, and ead
them, violated Title 47 U.S.C. Section 588seq.

28. By reason of the Defendants’ violation of@dl7 U.S.C. Section 55&, seq., Plaintiff J &

J Sports Productions, Inc., has the private rightton pursuant to Title 47 U.S.C. Section 553.

29. As the result of the aforementioned Defendamtation of Title 47 U.S.C. Section 55

Plaintiff J & J Sports Productions, Inc., is estitlto the following from each Defendant:

@ Statutory damages for each violation inraoant to
$10,000.00 pursuant to Title 47 U.S.C. 8 5583}¢))(ii); and also

(b) Statutory damages for each willful violatioran amount to
$50,000.00 pursuant to Title 47 U.S.C. 8§ 553¢B); and also

(c) the recovery of full costs pursuant tod#l7 U.S.C. Section 553
(©)(2)(C); and also

(d) and in the discretion of this Honorable @oasonable attorneys’ fees,
pursuant to Title 47 U.S.C. Section 553 (c¥t2)(

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff praysfor judgment as set forth below.

COUNT 11

(Conversion)

30. Plaintiff's hereby incorporates by reference athef allegations contained in paragraphg

29, inclusive, as though set forth herein at length

h of
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31. By their aforesaid acts of interception, réiceyp publication, divulgence, display, and

aforementioned Defendants, and each of them, tmsty@btained possession of tRkogram and

wrongfully converted same for their own use andefien

designed to harm Plaintiff Joe Hand Promotions,, Ing depriving Plaintiff of the commerci
license fee to which Plaintiff was rightfully etedl to receive from them, and in doing so,

Defendants subjected the Plaintiff to severe ecandistress and great financial loss.

33. Accordingly, Plaintiff Joe Hand Promotions;.Ins entitled to both compensatory, as \
as punitive and exemplary damages, from aforenmmdioDefendants as the result of
Defendants’ egregious conduct, theft, and conversfaheProgram and deliberate injury to th
Plaintiff.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff praysfor judgment as set forth below.

AstotheFirst Count:

1. For statutory damages in the amount of $0000 against the Defendants,
and each of them, and

2. For reasonable attorneys’ fees awatad by statute, and

3. For all costs of suit, including Imat limited to filing fees, service of
process fees, investigative costs, and

4. For such other and further reliefras Honorable Court may deem just

and proper;

Astothe Second Count:

1. For statutory damages in the amoufs66f000.00 against the Defendants,
and each of them, and;

2. For reasonable attorneys’ fees ag lme awarded in the Court’s

exhibition of theProgram at their commercial establishment at the abovéaragd address, the

or

32. The aforesaid acts of the Defendants werdwlyithalicious, egregious, and intentionally

Al
the

vell
the
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1 discretion pursuant to statute, and;
3. For all costs of suit, including but not lied to filing fees, service

2 of process fees, investigative costs, and,

3 4, For such other and further reliefras Honorable Court may deem just

4 and proper.

5

6 Asto the Third Count:

! 1. For compensatory damages in an amount accordimgtd against the

8 Defendants, and each of them, and;

9 2. For exemplary damages against the Defendamdssach of them, and;
10 For punitive damages against the Defendantsgach of them, and;
11 4, For reasonable attorneys’ fees as may be awardbd fDourt’s discretion pursuant
12 to statute, and;

5. For all costs of suit, including but naoniied to filing fees, service of process feg,
13 investigative costs, and;
14 6 For such other and further relief as thisétable Court may deem just and proper.
15
16
17 Respectfully submitted,
18
19
Date: December 23, 2015 /s/ Charlie W. Gordon
20 GREENE & COOPER LLP
By: Charlie W. Gordon

21 Attorneys for Plaintiff
29 Joe Hand Promotions, Inc.
23
24
25
26
27
28
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Indiana

Joe Hand Promotions, Inc.

Plaintiff(s)
V.
DARLENE VICARS, INDIVIDUALLY AND D/B/A THE
WING COMPANY, LEANN RICHARDSON,

INDIVIDUALLY AND D/B/A THE WING COMPANY
AND THE WING COMPANY LLC, AN UNKNOWN B

Civil Action No. 4:15-cv-185

N N N N N N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

Leann Richardson, Registered Agent
The Wing Company LLC

d/b/a The Wing Company

7336 N State Road

Milan IN 47031

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,

whose name and address are:  ¢harlie W. Gordon
Greene & Cooper, LLP

2210 Greene Way
PO Box 20067
Louisville KY 40250-0067

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No. 4:15-cv-185

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

3 1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

3 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
3 | returned the summons unexecuted because por
(A Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Indiana

Joe Hand Promotions, Inc.

Plaintiff(s)
V.
DARLENE VICARS, INDIVIDUALLY AND D/B/A THE
WING COMPANY, LEANN RICHARDSON,

INDIVIDUALLY AND D/B/A THE WING COMPANY
AND THE WING COMPANY LLC, AN UNKNOWN B

Civil Action No. 4:15-cv-185

N N N N N N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

Leann Richardson, Individually
and d/b/a The Wing Company
7336 N State Road 101

Milan IN 47031

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,

whose name and address are:  ¢harlie W. Gordon
Greene & Cooper, LLP

2210 Greene Way
PO Box 20067
Louisville KY 40250-0067

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No. 4:15-cv-185

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

3 1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

3 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
3 | returned the summons unexecuted because por
(A Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Indiana

Joe Hand Promotions, Inc.

Plaintiff(s)
V.
DARLENE VICARS, INDIVIDUALLY AND D/B/A THE
WING COMPANY, LEANN RICHARDSON,

INDIVIDUALLY AND D/B/A THE WING COMPANY
AND THE WING COMPANY LLC, AN UNKNOWN B

Civil Action No. 4:15-cv-185

N N N N N N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

Darlene Vicars, Individually
and d/b/a The Wing Company
7336 N State Road

Milan IN 47031

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,

whose name and address are:  ¢harlie W. Gordon
Greene & Cooper, LLP

2210 Greene Way
PO Box 20067
Louisville KY 40250-0067

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No. 4:15-cv-185

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

3 1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

3 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
3 | returned the summons unexecuted because por
(A Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:





